
Memorandum
Item 10b

FOR: School Board Members
FROM: Chris Reitan
DATE: April 27, 2022
SUBJECT: CCSD Board Policies and Administrative Regulations Updates 

The CCSD Board Policy Committee met on Monday, March 14, 2022 and Monday, April 11, 2022 and 
reviewed Board Policies and Administrative Regulations, from Section 3000 – Business and Noninstructional 
Operations.  The CCSD Board Policy Committee reviewed Association of Alaska School Board recommended 
updates for these Board Policies and Administrative Regulations.  Additions are noted by bold green and 
deletions are noted by Red Strikethrough.

AASB 2021-2022  Board Policy Recommended Updates Business and Noninstructional Operations

Concept and Roles BP 3000
Budget BP/AR 3100
Materials Fees BP 3260
Sale and Disposal of Books, Equipment, and Supplies BP 3270
Sale or Lease of School Facilities or Real Property BP 3280
Gifts, Grants, and Requests BP 3290
Expenditures/Expending Authority BP 3300
Relations with Vendors BP 3315
Management of District Assets/Accounts BP 3400
Inventories BP 3440
Money in School Buildings BP 3450
Petty Cash Funds AR 3450
Fund Balance Classification BP 3470
Maintenance BP 3510
Hazardous Substances and Pesticides BP 3514.1
Pesticide Application AR 3514.1
School Safety and Security BP/AR 3515
Use of School Safety Video Surveillance Monitoring BP 3515.6 
Systems
Risk Management BP 3530
Transportation BP 3540
School-Related Trips BP 3541.1
Roles and Duties of Bus Drivers BP 3542
Food Service BP 3550



Suggested Motion:  Move to approve the presented CCSD Board Policies and Administrative Regulations as 
a 1st reading.   


